10000 Old Katy Road
Suite 100

Houston, Texas 77055
Telephone (713) 932-4700
Cable: BELPETEX

Belco Petroleum Corporation

Belco

December 7, 1976

Mr. Jerry Sexton, Supervisor

District I

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Belco State 12 Well #1
Unit G, Section 12,
T21S - R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In response to your letter to us dated December 2, 1976, the Belco
State 12 #1 is presently in the status of technical re-evaluation rel-
ative to possible commercial completion. As part of the record, I am,
however, submitting Form C-103 with attached chronology of our various
completion attempts in this well.

Because of the present status we are, therefore, unable to fully
complete Form C-105 as you requested, and with your permission we will
submit the deviation record, which you also requested, at that time
when we can fully complete and submit to you the final completion re-
port on Form C-105 for this well.

Sincerely,

BELCO PET EUM CORPORATION

5

Lee G. Nering
Administrative Geologist
LGN/b
Attachment



